From: Carol Collins <email address removed>

Sent: November 28, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Frontier Mine Review / Examen Mine Frontier (CEAA/ACEE) <ceaa.frontierminereview-
examenminefrontier.acee@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: The Joint Review Panel has received the Aboriginal Consultation Office (ACO) Hearing
Reports

No further consultation is needed with aboriginal groups impacted in the Slave River. | hear
they dont need to consult in the north and i do not think that is right because they are impacting
our water in the north. Government should bring concerns forward regarding this because
Alberta legislation means they do not have to consult us in the North.

On Wed, Nov 28, 2018 at 7:02 AM Frontier Mine Review / Examen Mine Frontier
(CEAA/ACEE) <ceaa.frontierminereview-examenminefrontier.acee@canada.ca> wrote:

Frontier Distribution List:

On November 26, 2018, the Joint Review Panel received from the Aboriginal Consultation
Office (ACO) the ACO Hearing Reports in relation to the Joint Review Panel proceeding,
provided in accordance with Energy Ministerial Order 105/2014, Environment and Sustainable
Resource Development Ministerial Order 53/2014, and the Joint Operating Procedures for First
Nations Consultation on Energy Resource Activities. The Reports are available on the CEA
Registry Page for the project. Please see the links below.

From the Aboriginal Consultation Office to Katl'odeeche First Nation and the Alberta Energy
Reqgulator re: Kéatl'odeeche First Nation Aboriginal Consultation Office Hearing Report

From the Aboriginal Consultation Office to Smith's Landing First Nation and the Alberta Energy
Requlator re: Smith's Landing First Nation Aboriginal Consultation Office Hearing Report

From the Aboriginal Consultation Office to Athabasca Chipewyan First Nation and the Alberta
Energy Requlator re: Athabasca Chipewyan First Nation Aboriginal Consultation Office Hearing

Report

From the Aboriginal Consultation Office to Deninu Kue First Nation and the Alberta Energy
Requlator re: Deninu Kue First Nation Aboriginal Consultation Office Hearing Report



mailto:ceaa.frontierminereview-examenminefrontier.acee@canada.ca
https://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p65505/126144E.pdf
https://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p65505/126144E.pdf
https://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p65505/126143E.pdf
https://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p65505/126143E.pdf
https://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p65505/126142E.pdf
https://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p65505/126142E.pdf
https://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p65505/126142E.pdf
https://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p65505/126140E.pdf
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From the Aboriginal Consultation Office to Mikisew Cree First Nation and the Alberta Enerqgy
Requlator re: Mikisew Cree First Nation Aboriginal Consultation Office Hearing Report

From the Aboriginal Consultation Office to Fort McKay First Nation and the Alberta Energy
Requlator re: Fort McKay First Nation Aboriginal Consultation Office Hearing Report

Carol Collins

Lands Officer

Hamlet of Fort Resolution, NT
<contact information removed>

This message is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above and may contain privileged, confidential
or private information which is not to be disclosed. If you are not the addressee or an authorized
representative thereof, please contact the undersigned and then destroy this message.
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